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FORT BUFORD,D.T. was established June 15,1866 .Located on the
ieft bank of the Missouri River near its confluence with the
Yellowstone and 2% miles below the American Fur Company's
Fort Union. It was to protect the Minnesota/Montana emigrant
route from the Sioux.Constructed by Wm.G.Rankin and the 3lst
Infantry. POST OFFICE was esteblished Sept.11,1867 and was
discontinued June 20,1895. Postal Card above,postmarked Feb.
28,1879, The following is from the message: "Last night a
dispatch told that "Sitting Bull" has crossed the line from
Ccanada and the Cheyenes were on their way from Neb. to join him
- Scouts sent out this a.m. and two Companies expect to start
in the morning to help keep them back.....S5.B. means trouble®
The fort was abandoned by the army Oct.1,1895.
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FORT WADSWORTH
DAKOTA TERRITORY

Established Aug.1,
1864.Located on
Lake Rose,in the
Kettle Lake region,
about 30 miles vest
of Sisseton,So.Dak.
Built to control
the hostile Indians
and protect the
Minnesots/Idaho
wagon road to the
Montana/Idaho gold
fields.The post
office vas establ-
ished Aug.6,1876.
Oon Nov.27,18876 it
was changed to FORT
SISSETON,after the
name of the fort had
been changed on Aug.
29th. Themilitary
abandoned the fort
on June 9,1889.
Although,the post
office was located
at the fort, it was
not discontinued
until June 15,1895.
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i s The {llustrated letter above is from the Devils Lake Town

Site Co.,Odessa,D.T.,Jan.8th 1383.The cover doesnot belong =
FOE - to the letter. No post office in Odessa before 1905, Hb';?
¥ ¢

R FORT TOTTEN,DAKOTA TERRTTORY

e Fort Totten was established by General Alfred H.Terry in 1867. It was part of a ™%
a chain of forts to be built for the protection of a mail and emigrant road
from Minnesota to the gold fields of Montana and Idaho. Located near the south-
east shore of a larpge lake called Minniwakan by the Indians but better known as
Devils Lake,(Sea {llustrated letter sheet above). It was discontinued as a M{1{-
tary base i{n 1890, The Post OFfice was located at the fort and was establ{shed
February 35,1868 in what became Ramsey County and is now Benson County, The P.O.
continues Lo operate in the near by town of FORT TOTTEN, North Dakota.
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FORT SULLY,DAKOTA TERRITORY. The post was originally established on
september 14,1863.1t was located about six miles below Pierre,S.D.

on the Missouri River.In August of 1866 it was relocated about 28 miles
above Pierre and 30 miles below the Cheyenne River.It was abandoned by
themilitary in November of 1894,

The post of fice was established April 2,1866 and discontinued on May 21,
1898. The covers shown were used in thelB880's.
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FORT RANSOM DAKOTA TERRITORY. Located on the Sheyenne River in Ransom
County N.D.,about 50 miles West Northwest of Fort Abercrombie. The
military post was established June 18,1867 and abandoned July 31,1872.
Post Office was established in the present town of Fort Ransom June 23,
1880 Thus there was no post office at the fort.

CALEDONIA, DAKOTA TERRITORY. Located in Traill County,North Dakota. The
post office vas established as GOOSE RIVER on November 2 +1871 and name
changed to CALEDONIA August 19,1875. Cover shown below bears the only
known postmark of DAKOTA where the full designation is spelled out -
DAKOTA TERRITORY. Used July 27,1880.
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41 net delivered within 10 day, to be'returned to

FORT BENNETT,DAKOTA TERRITORY. The post was established on May 17,
1870, at the the mouth of the Cheyenne River,on the Cheyenne Indian
Reservation,about 30 miles above Fort Sully.The Post Office was
established as CHEYENNE RESERVATION AGENCY on Dec.2,1872 and the
name changed to FORT BENNETT on May 7,1879.The P.0. was discontinued
June 15,1923.1It was abandoned by the military November 18,1891.
Cover at top probably used in the 1870's before the name change.



FORT STEVENSON D.T. July 10,1875.The fort
was established June 14,1867,on the Missouri
River near the mouth of the Knife River in
Stevens County ,Dakota Territory.Discontin-
ved by the military in July 1883.Post Office
was established April 30,1875 and discontin-
uad October 26,1883.

FORT BERTHOLD DAK May 22,1889. This was a trading post built in 1858

as FORT ATKINSON.It was located on the Missouri River, on a bend below
the mouth of the Little Missouri,in Stevens Co. In 1862 it was purchased

by the American Fur Co. and the name was changed to FORT BERTHOLD. On Aug.
29,1864 it was occupied by the 6th Iowa Cavalry,to protect the fort again-
st the Sioux Indians,on orders of Gen.Alfred Sully.It was never owned by
the government and was evacuated by the military on June 14,1867. The post
OFFICE was established September 1,1874 and discontinued December 21,1906.
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FORT ABRAHAM LINCOLN DAK JUL 13. Fort was established June
14,1872.Located on the Missouri River at the mouth of the
Heart River in North Dakota.Abandoned by the military July
22,1891. The POST OFFICE was established in what is now
Morton County on February 7,1872 and discontinued on March
31,1894.1t vas from this post that George Armstrong Custer
and the 7th U.S.Cavalry marched into history at the Little
Big Horn in the Montana Territory.

Cover above used in the 1870's and bears the type I postmark.
Cover below bears the type Il postmark used after statehood
on August 28.,1890.




FORT PIERRE DAKOTA.Located on the West bank of the Missouri
River directly across from PIERRE,S,D. 1t was the site of an
American Fur Company fort 1830/55.Bought by the government in
1856 and replaced by General W.S.Harney in 1857 by a new post
called Fort Randall (not to be confused with FORT RANDALL that
¥as located on the river near present day Fort Randall Dam). On
March 6,1877 a post office was established as FORT PIERRE. The
post vas abandoned by themilitary in 1884 and the P.0O. contin-
ued as the town of Fort Pierre,Stanley County.S5.D.Betwveen Feb-
ruary 26, 1885 the name had been changed to COULSON and then on
March 3, 1890 back to FORT PIERRE as it is today.

Cover above used May 14,1881 during the territorial period.The
one below April 13,1891 after statehood-
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FORT MEADE,DAKOTA TERRITORY. Post was established near

Sturgis ,S.D. in 1878.1It was first named CAMP RUHLEN

and changed to FORT MEADE on December 15,1878.Located

on the east side of the Black Hills,it was built to pro-

tect the settlements in that area.

The Post Office was established as CAMP RUHLEN on Oct.
10,1878 and changed to FORT MEADE on Jan.29,1879.1t was
2bandoned by the military in 1944.Cover ABOVE bears the
only recorded postmark "Camp Ruhlen D.T. 12/23/78" - eight
days after the name change by the military and thirty
seven bays before the Post Office name was changed.Cover
belov postmarked "FORT MEADE DAK JUN 11 1888".
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FORT KEOGH,MONTANA TERRITORY was established in August,1876.
it was located on the right bank of the Yellowstone River,
just west of Miles City.The post office ¥as established on Jan.
4,1878. It was discontinuedé as an army post in 1900 2nd then
useé in various ways by the government untill it wvas turned
over to the Dept.of the Interior in 19224. The fort was named

in honor of Capt.Myles W.Keogh,7th U.S.Cavalry,killed in the
Battle of the Little Big Horn on June 25,1876.
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FORT CUSTER,MONTANA TERRITORY was established July 4,1877.
Located in Custer County on a bluff above the confluence

of the Big Horn and Little Big Horm Rivers.The post office
¥as established Feb.25,1878.The fort was named in honor of
Maj.Genl.George A.Custer,killed with his whole command at
the Battle of the Little Big Horn.Fort Custer was abandoned
by the military April 17,189B8.Top cover above was used "FEB
11 1884" and the other *"AUG 23 1B881".
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CROW AGENCY,MONTANA TERRITORY. This was the largest and
and richest Indian Reservation in Montazna.The post office
vas established on November 24,1884.Top cover shown was
used "DEC 11 1884" the other "MAR 20 1BB8B.
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